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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 18, 2010 :32 AM
To: ‘Adriana Gibbs'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for your e-mail.

The change of address request has been forwarded to thé appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Adriana Gibbs [mailto:adriana.gibbs@unitedmtg.com]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 1:26 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Good Afternoon,
- —

With reference to Document Number: L10000016498, we would like to request a change of the address listed
under "Manager/Member Detail". It should reflect our new address:

3660 MAGUIRE BLVD, STE 107
ORLANDQ, FL 32803

Thank you,

Adriana Gibbs

HR & Compliance

{407) 455-6827 direct

(407) 470-1632 fax
adriana.qibbs@unitedmtg.com

United Mortgage Partners LLC
3660 Maguire Blvd., Suite 107
Orlando, FL 32803

(866) 627-2211

This message and any attached documents contain information which may be confidential, subject to privilege or exempt from disclasure under appheable law. These malerials are
intended onty for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, you are hereby nolified that any distribution, disclasure. printing, copying
storage, modification ar the taking of any action in reliance upon this transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this message to any person other than the inlended recipient shall not
compromise or waive such confideniality, privilege or exemption from disclasure as to thus communication, If you have receved this commumication in error, please immediately notify

the sender and delete the message from your system.



